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From: JUTTEAU Kati [kati.jutteau@iccwbo.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 4:17 PM 
To: Forum, Scp 
Cc: Dr Michael Jewess; YONG D'HERVE Daphne 
Subject: Confidentiality of Communications between Clients and their Patent Advisors 
 
Attachments: 450 1040 Client Privilege in IP advice 9 Oct 08.pdf; 450 1049 ICC response on Client 
Privilege 27 Aug 09.pdf 
Dear Sirs,
 
We refer to the request for information in the Director-General’s letter of 28 June 2011 (ref C. 7999). In the 
terms of that request, we do not believe there has been any material change since our papers ICC 
Document No 450/1040 of 9 October 2008 and ICC Document No. 450/1049 of 27 August 2009 (copies 
attached for your convenience).  While our previous papers were written to promote an international 
instrument on privilege (which ICC still support, even though some delegations at the last meeting of the 
Standing Committee on Patents were opposed to such an instrument), paragraphs 3 to 22 in 450/1040 in 
particular do address the current request for information.
 
We would be happy to discuss these matters further with WIPO officials.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Daphne Yong-d'Hervé 
Chief Intellectual Property Officer  
IP Policy and Management   
ICC (International Chamber of Commerce)  
Tel: (33 1) 49 53 28 24  
Fax: (33 1) 49 53 28 59  
E-mail: dye@iccwbo.org  
website: www.iccwbo.org 
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